

LONDON BOROUGH OF SUTTON
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY FORUM
TUESDAY, 1ST MARCH, 2016

7.00 pm at the Civic Offices
Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton SM1 1EA

To all members of the Equality and Diversity Forum:Chair:
Vice-Chair
Councillors:

Councillor Adrian Davey
Debbie O'Neil
Callum Morton, Nali Patel, Hanna Zuchowska and Holly Ramsey.
Councillor Pathumal Ali

Niall Bolger
Chief Executive
Civic Offices
St Nicholas Way
SUTTON
SM1 1EA

Enquiries to: Simon Breeze Tel: 020 8770 4276 Email: simon.breeze@sutton.gov.uk
Sam Barker Tel: 0208770 5141 Email: sam.barker@sutton.gov.uk

Copies of reports are available in large print on request

2

AGENDA
1.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND DECLARATION OF SUBSTITUTES

2.

MINUTES (Pages 1 - 10)
Confirmation of minutes and matters arising from the meeting on 10 November
2015.
Indicative time: 5 minutes

3.

NIALL BOLGER ON THE EQAULITY AND DIVERSITY CHAMPIONS
GROUP (DEFERRED FROM NOVEMBER 2015 FORUM MEETING)
Niall Bolger, Chief Executive to present on Sutton’s Equality and Diversity
Champions Group.
Indicative time: 20 minutes

4.

CONSULTATION ON SUTTON 2031 (Pages 11 - 20)
Duncan Clarke, Senior Strategic Planner and Keith Fraser, Principle Planner to
lead a discussion on the vision for growth in the borough for the next 15 years.
Consultation on these proposals, including the Local Plan and Draft Sutton
Town Centre Masterplan, will run from 18th February to 8th April 2016.
Information can be found at this weblink: https://www.sutton.gov.uk/sutton2031
Indicative time: 45 minutes

5.

UPDATE ON SUTTON'S LIBRARIES CONSULTATION (Pages 21 - 26)
Jan Underhill (Executive Head of Wellbeing) and Madeline Barratt (Head of
Libraries, Heritage and Arts) to lead a discussion on the findings from Sutton’s
Libraries Consultation.

6.

HATE CRIME REPORT (Pages 27 - 30)
Chris Lyons, Safer Sutton Partnership, to provide an update on hate crime in
the Borough.

7.

UPDATES

3





Update from Sam Barker (Head of Commissioning Support) on the
results of the London Borough of Sutton’s workplace equality index
submission to Stonewall and learnings which could be useful for Forum
members.
Update on the BME Forum

Indicative time: 5 minutes

8.

EVENTS
Jisa Prasannan (Commissioning and Business Insight Officer) to provide an
update on recent events.
 Holocaust Memorial Day
 LGBT History Month
Indicative time: 5 minutes

9.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS
Opportunity for any urgent business to be brought forward at the direction of
the Chair, who has approved the reason for urgency.

4

Page 1

Agenda Item 2

EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY FORUM
7PM TUESDAY 10 NOVEMBER 2015
MR3, CIVIC OFFICES, SUTTON
DRAFT MINUTES
ATTENDEES
Adrian
Holly
Debbie
Judy
Joan
David
Frank
Lorri
Olwen
Eva
Ben
Chris
Jan
Madeline
Simon
Jisa

Davey
Ramsey
O’Neill
Okeke
Parker
Parker
Brown
Dawson
Stewart
Serra
Allievi
Lyons
Underhill
Barratt
Breeze
Prasannan

Councillor (Chair)
Councillor
Citizens Advice Bureau (Vice-Chair)
Age UK (Vice-Chair)
Sutton Carer's Forum
Sutton Carer's Forum
Sutton Centre for Independent Learning and Living
Refugee and Migrant Network Sutton
Refugee and Migrant Network Sutton
Sutton Uplift
Sutton Fire Station
Safer Sutton Partnership, LBS
Executive Head of Wellbeing, People Services, LBS
Head of Libraries, Heritage and Arts, LBS
Commissioning and Business Insight Manager, LBS
Commissioning and Business Insight Officer, LBS

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND DECLARATION OF SUBSTITUTES
Apologies were received from the following members of the Forum.
Callum
Morton
Councillor
Nali
Patel
Councillor
Laura
Netley
The Smart Enterprise (Disability and Skills)
Niall
Bolger
Chief Executive, LBS
The Chair informed the Forum that Niall Bolger was unable to attend as he was unwell, and wished
him a speedy recovery. As a result, Item 3 on the Agenda (Equality and Diversity Champions Group)
will be deferred.
The Chair informed the Forum that Item 6 on the Agenda would be taken after Item 2, to allow Chris
Lyons to leave the meeting once his item had been discussed.
The Chair relayed to the Forum Laura Netley of The Smart Enterprise’s decision to leave the Forum as
she was unable to commit the time needed. The Chair asked Jisa Prasannan to contact Speak up Sutton
to see if they would be interested in joining the Forum to ensure Learning Disability users were
represented.

Agenda Item 2

Page 2

Action: Jisa Prasannan to contact Speak up Sutton to see if they would be interested in joining the
Forum.
2.

MINUTES (Pages 3 - 10)

Minutes were confirmed as an official record of events.
6.

HATE CRIME REPORT (Pages 89 - 92)

Chris Lyons of the Safer Sutton Partnership gave an update on Hate Incidents in the Borough.
The Forum were informed that a successful Hate Crime awareness evet took place in Sutton High
Street recently. Next year, the aim was to involve the Youth Parliament in order to help attract this
age demographic.
Chris Lyons explained that there was an increase in the number of hate incidents reported, in the
last quarter. The sanction detection rate (where those accused of crime have been arrested/given a
caution) for Sutton was above the current Metropolitan Police Service average.
It was observed that the Stop Hate helpline fills a gap especially around disability hate, which is not
readily reported to the Police. One of the reasons for this was that people often didn’t view it as a
crime.
A question was asked about whether the increase in hate crime was a result of more reporting or
more hate crime. The answer to this was not clear and it could be a bit of both.
The Forum discussed why people didn’t report hate crime, especially disability hate. It was thought
that people may not report straight away, and only after a series of incidents. It was also thought
that people may have a fear of reporting, in case it got worse. Also, often with hate crime people
know the perpetrator which makes it difficult to report.
A member of the Forum noted that victims could report anonymously and the Police Community
Safety unit took victim’s vulnerability into consideration when dealing with reports.
The Hate Incidents Update report was noted.
4.

LIBRARIES CONSUTLATION (Pages 11 - 88)

The Chair of the Forum introduced the item, emphasising the community good of libraries and the
need to ensure the Libraries Consultation is inclusive.
Jan Underhill, the Executive Head of Wellbeing, provided some background on the consultation and
Madeline Barratt, Head of Library Services, provided further details on the consultation process. The
reports and appendices in the agenda were taken to the Environment and Neighbourhoods
Committee. The Committee approved the recommendation to have a public consultation, which
started on 23 October and will finish on 16 December 2015. The report attached to the agenda
contains a detailed equality impact assessment. The Service wants to ensure that everyone in the
borough is reached. The last libraries survey didn’t receive a big response from young people, and
the aim is to address this in this survey. The current picture in Sutton is set out in section 4 of the

Page 3

Agenda Item 2

report. Sutton has 9 libraries and 1 mobile library. There is also the current financial challenges faced
by the London Borough of Sutton and local government generally which needs to be taken into
consideration. In January 2015, a new Libraries Strategy was launched. There are 4 priorities for the
service, set out in section 1.6 of the report. A new head of libraries has been appointed, Madeline
Barratt, who is leading the change within library services including a restructure of staff at the
manager and service manager level to ensure the right skills are in place to lead the libraries review
and deliver the new libraries strategy. The service is also currently seeking capital investment in
respect of its IT. The service wants to ensure that staff are skilled on the digital front to deliver on
the libraries strategy.
Jan Underhill explained that the consultation was a high level one asking for views on different
models of delivery and not specific options. The service needs to do more work around different
community models. The service already has good demographic data to support findings from the
consultation.
The consultation includes:





Online survey
Paper survey
Random telephone sample
Open meeting on Saturday 14 November at Sutton Central Library with panel discussion and
Q&As and possibly group sessions to explore the community model options

There will be another report going to the Environment and Neighbourhoods Committee on 4
February 2016 with the results of the consultation and further research on the different models and
internal efficiencies/modernising delivery.
The Forum asked whether the service had any insight from the consultation response so far?






The message from residents so far has been clear.
The consultation was not engaging enough 16-24 year olds, so the service has decided to
specifically target this demographic group via the teenage discussion forum at Sutton
Central Library.
There will be an opening meeting on Saturday 14 November to hopefully engage new
people. This will start at 10am.
The service wants the E&D Forum to let them know if they have missed anything and how
they could reach more people.

The Forum asked whether the service was constrained by the 1964 Public Libraries and Museum Act
mentioned in the report. The service explained that it was not and the Act was in fact quite broad.
It is important to understand that Libraries are not just about borrowing books, they are also about
the wider context – being of social good for the local community. The service wants to continue to
foster the view that Sutton Libraries are a safe social space for all residents. For example, the service
wants to improve signage for people with dementia, and take library officers away from their desks
and be more accessible, walking around the library with tablets.

Agenda Item 2

Page 4

Madeline Barratt explained that a new housebound service had started in September and because it
was being run on the volunteer model, it could be as big as the demand. The service is therefore
able to go into care homes and reach those in sheltered housing.
The Forum asked if the service had given consideration to how people with learning difficulties
and/or language barriers could respond to the consultation. The service explained that staff at
libraries could help residents to complete the online survey. The Refugee and Migrant Network
Sutton offered to distribute paper surveys to their Wednesday morning language group and said
they would be happy to also host a focus group if the service would find that helpful.
Age UK offered to ask its users to complete the consultation survey.
The Forum asked how long the survey would take to complete. Simon Breeze confirmed that it
would take about 10 minutes but it depends on how much respondents want to write. The Forum
were encouraged to ask their users who were completing the survey to also fill out the demographic
questions (which were optional) as this would help the service understand who they have and have
not reached.
The Chair asked for the service to return to the Forum in March 2016 to share the findings of the
consultation.
Action: The Libraries Service to be invited back to the Equality and Diversity Forum meeting in
March 2016 to report on the findings from the consultation and next steps.
5

REFUGEE CRISIS

The Chair introduced the item by explaining that the Leader has been clear about the London
Borough of Sutton’s commitment to be ready to help refugees fleeing the warzones we see on the
news. The Council has also encouraged Sutton residents to support the Refugee and Migrant
Network Sutton (RMNS).
Lorri Dawson and Olwen Stewart from RMNS explained to the Forum that they welcomed Sutton
Council’s approach and support. They explained that they have had a lot of interest in their
organisation since the media attention began in September 2015. Many residents have offered their
support. Volunteers offering skills and time can be used at the moment. Donations of things like
tents and blankets can’t be used yet. At the moment, RMNS were sticking to their core offer for
refugees i.e. offering advice and providing English classes. But RMNS does have the ability to provide
a wider support offer to refugees. The RMNS asked if the Council could keep RMNS informed of
central government’s plans.
The Chair explained that like all local authorities, the London Borough of Sutton needed more
information from Central Government on the plans to receive Syrian Refugees. The Chair explained
that we could only be as prepared as we can be in these circumstances but that as a Borough we
needed to maintain this energy around wanting to help.
RMNS mentioned they had written to the local MP seeking clarity on the government response to
the Refugee Crisis. However, they had not yet received a response to this letter. Cllr Ramsey
explained that she and the Chair could speak to their local MPs about this.

Page 5

Agenda Item 2

The Chair also mentioned that the Leader of the Council had already taken this issue to a number of
national forums.
A member of the Forum asked which parts of the Council would be involved in supporting refugees.
The Chair explained the S&R Committee and Full Council were likely to be involved in making
decisions. Once the Council receives further details from central government, they will have a better
idea of which services will be involved but it is likely to affect the whole authority.
The RMNS explained that although they were a very small organisation, they were ready and waiting
to help. The RMNS highlighted that some of the other voluntary sector organisations in the Forum
and across the Borough would also have a role to play.
A representative from Sutton Fire Station asked RMNS whether refugees would be given information
on how to summon emergency services as many countries don’t have dedicated emergency services
especially Fire Services. RMNS confirmed that those who access their courses are told but not all
refugees and migrants in Sutton access their courses. Sutton Fire Station offered to put together an
induction pack for RMNS as the Borough Commander was happy to help.
The Chair suggested that this should be matched with information from London Ambulance Service
and the Met Police.
Action: Officers supporting the Equality and Diversity Forum to get in contact with London
Ambulance Service and the Met Police to ask if they can match the offer from Sutton Fire Station
and if so, to put them in touch with the RMNS.
7 UPDATES
A representative from the Black and Minority Ethnic Forum was not present to provide an update.
However, the Chair expressed a big thank you on behalf of the Forum to Joseph Jeffers and the BME
Forum for the activities that took place over Black History Month in October. The Chair explained
that Black History Month highlights the contributions Africa and African peoples make to the
economic, social and political landscape of London and the wider UK. It takes place in October each
year.
Eva Serra was asked to talk about Sutton Uplift, a new service for Sutton. Cllr Davey declared a nonpecuniary interest in respect of this item as he was the Joint Commissioning Manager for Mental
Health at Sutton CCG.
Eva Serra explained that Sutton Uplift provided support for a full range of wellbeing needs. The
service went well beyond just proving psychological therapies. The service is a partnership between
South West London ad St George’s mental Health NHS Trust and local voluntary sector organisations
(Age UK Sutton, Off the Record, Sutton Carers Centre, Imagine and Carerstrust). The service
launched on 1 July 2015 so it is still early days. The launch was well attended.
The Forum were encouraged to visit the Sutton Uplift website to find out more and some leaflets
were distributed, attached as an appendix to these minutes.
The Chair confirmed that Sutton Uplift will become a permanent member of the Equality and
Diversity Forum.

Agenda Item 2

Page 6

8 EVENTS
Simon Breeze, Commissioning and Business Insight Manager provided an update on Holocaust
Memorial Day Planning.








This year’s event will take place on Wednesday 27 January.
The planning has linked in with the national Holocaust Memorial Day organisation.
The Theme this year is ‘Don’t stand by.’
The Council were looking to invite various Sutton schools to the event (students from grade
10).
A Holocaust survivor will talk at the event.
Students will be asked to produce art work based around the theme.
As Holocaust Memorial Day is also about remembering other genocides which have taken
place, it is important to try and have representatives from other faith groups present at the
event.

A member of the Forum suggested promoting Stop Hate at the Holocaust Memorial Day event.
Action: Simon Breeze to circulate Sutton HMD agenda to the E quality and Diversity Forum once it
is ready.
Simon Breeze also updated the Forum on Bi-Visibility day which took place on 21 September 2015.
The purpose of the day is to get people thinking about bisexuality issues, bring down barriers that
bisexual people face and celebrate the bisexual community. The Council promoted and participated
in the Big Bi Tweet.
The Chair reminded the Equality and Diversity Forum of the E&D events calendar on Sutton’s
website which lists international and national events and key dates. Members of the Forum can have
local events added to the calendar by contacting equalities@sutton.gov.uk.
Judy Okeke from Age UK mentioned the Imagine Arts Festival in Sutton had finished and Age UK
Sutton had taken part. There would be a video going up on the Age UK Sutton website with lots of
work from festival.
Lorri Dawson from RMNS asked for their recently published annual report to be shared with the
Forum.
______________
Meeting finished at 8.20pm
The next meeting of the Equality and Diversity Forum is scheduled for Tuesday 1 March 2016.

Page 7

Agenda Item 2

Agenda Item 2

Page 8

Page 9

Agenda Item 2

Agenda Item 2

Page 10

Page
11 Item 4
Agenda

Planning for our future
Have your say

Agenda Item 4

Sutton 2031 is your chance
to help shape the vision for
the next 15 years.
Contents
Sutton is growing, and we need
to provide the housing, jobs and
infrastructure to meet local need.
That means new schools; transport
links; office; industrial and retail
premises; and business opportunities.

Sutton 2031 is the way you can help
us shape the key planning policies for
the borough.

•	
The Local Plan Issues and
Preferred Options Document – the
key principles for future development
in the borough.
•	
Draft Town Centre Masterplan - the
vision to boost the vibrancy and cultural
offer of Sutton town centre and secure
its future as a destination of choice.
•	
Draft London Cancer Hub
Development Framework - the
plans to create a world class campus
that will establish Sutton as a centre
of excellence for cancer research
and treatment.

Page 12

We want your help in planning the
Sutton of the future, of 2031. We want
to know how we can encourage the
development of quality housing and
employment space that will help our
borough prosper, whilst retaining the
suburban character of Sutton, and all
the things we love about our area.

There are three main elements to
Sutton 2031:

Contents
04
06
08
10
12
14

Making History
Positive Growth
The Local Plan
The Town Centre Masterplan
London Cancer Hub
Have Your Say
3

This is your chance
to make history

While development has always taken
place in Sutton over the years, there have
been significant moments in history that
have been major catalysts for change.
For example the opening of Sutton
Railway Station in 1847 more than
doubled the population of the borough by
1861, and major housebuilding projects
following both world wars catered for
the increasing population demands.

In 1965, Sutton became a London
borough and part of a global city with a
rapidly increasing population who need
and expect high quality infrastructure
and services.
Now, in 2016, we have reached
another milestone as we seek to plan
for the future of the borough for the
next 15 years. This is your chance to
make history by taking part in the
Sutton 2031 consultation.

Page 13

4

Agenda Item 4

Sutton Rail Station 1928

5

The borough faces the challenges of
an increasing and ageing population, an
increase in the number of school age
children, and a lack of affordable housing.
The Greater London Authority predicts
Sutton’s population could rise by 31,272
to 228,521 by 2031.
To meet that challenge Sutton must
deliver new housing and the infrastructure
to support it including additional schools,
employment, improved transport and
more health facilities.

To do this we need to encourage
business growth and housing
development. However, we want to still
retain the essential suburban character
of Sutton, protect our green spaces and
minimise our impact on the environment.

Our challenge is to get that balance
right and ensure that Sutton residents
see the benefit of this growth in their
daily lives.

We can do this proactively through
our Local Plan, setting out the quality
of development we expect and the
infrastructure needed to support it.

Agenda Item 4

Positive Growth
We need your input to help us find the
right balance and ensure we plan for
a borough you will be proud to live in
to 2031 and beyond.

Page 14
Artist’s impression of
proposed housing in
Richmond Green.

6

7

we can create
a shared vision together

The Local
Plan
The Local Plan provides the
framework for development in the
borough. It sets out what type of
developments can be made where
and provides a consistent basis for
deciding planning applications.
It will designate the location and
size of areas for regeneration,
housing developments and new retail,
office and industrial development.

Page 15

It will also look at the provision of
schools and health centres, along
with the retention of the borough’s
character and environment by
protecting Sutton’s heritage and green
spaces, and helping to cut pollution.
This is a significant document which
sets out the future direction of
development in the borough and we
need your input in shaping the Sutton
of 2031.

8

Subsea7’s
new offices in
Brighton Road

Sutton Point – mixed
use development next
to Sutton Station

Agenda Item 4

The Local Plan is split into themes so
you can pick which areas you want to
learn more about and comment on.

A vision of Sutton Town Centre

9

As our main commercial district and the
fourth largest centre in south London, its
future success is critical to the borough.
Like other high streets nationally, we
face the challenge of adapting Sutton
Town Centre so that it is fit for the future.

Sutton 2031 gives us the opportunity
to set a bold vision for our town centre.
Together we can create a vision for a
rich mix of community, culture, and
traders supported by new business and
housing and improved transport links.
We can also boost footfall by improving
pedestrian access.

Page 16

It must provide high quality services in a
high quality setting, while also evolving
the retail and leisure offer, increasing
employment opportunities, providing new
homes and generating revenue for local
services. The future of the High Street
as the traditional core of the town centre
must be secured.

Agenda Item 4

THE Town Centre Masterplan

A key focus of Sutton 2031 is the
development of Sutton Town Centre.

That vision will ensure any new
development is of a high quality and
sustainable, but still retains the
distinctive character of Sutton.
Sutton has appointed a high calibre
team of masterplanners to create
the vision with you through the Sutton
2031 consultation.

One vision for Sutton Town Centre

10

11

the LONDON
CANCER HUB
We want to create a world leading hub for
cancer research, treatment, education and
enterprise in Belmont.
The London Cancer Hub aims to bring
together 10,000 scientists, clinical and
support staff in a vibrant community
of collaborating organisations that
includes restaurants and cafes, as well
as accommodation for visitors, workers
and patients. It would be a hotbed for

talent, offering research and development
space for biotech, pharma and software
companies, and equipment manufacturers.

which owns Sutton Hospital on the site –
to open up substantial space for expansion
and more efficient use of land.

The site in Belmont is currently occupied
by the Institute of Cancer Research and
the Royal Marsden NHS Foundation Trust.
Sutton Council is working in partnership
with these world class institutions to
expand their operations onto unused
brownfield land. We have purchased part
of the site for the development of a new
secondary school with a planned specialism
in the sciences to help our young people to
start careers in the sector.

The transformational design has the
potential to deliver around 265,000 square
metres of modern facilities in beautiful
green space, making the most of the
campus’s unique location within London.

The partners are also working closely with
Epsom and St Helier University NHS Trust –

Sutton 2031 is your chance to input into
the London Cancer Hub masterplan.

The local benefits include 13,000 jobs,
millions for the UK economy and an
increasing global reputation for world
class treatment and the development
of cancer drugs.

Page 17

12

Agenda Item 4

A vision for the
London Cancer Hub

13

Exhibition: 10am-4pm

Sutton High Street,
near Trinity Square

Monday 22 February
Belmont

Exhibition: 4-6.30pm
Open Meeting: 7-9pm

St John’s Hall,
Northdown Road,
Sutton SM2 6DY

Wednesday 24 February
Cheam

Exhibition: 4-6.30pm
Open Meeting: 7-9pm

St Christopher’s Church,
Dallas Road,
Cheam SM3 8RS

Saturday 27 February
Sutton Central

Exhibition: 10am-4pm

Sutton High Street,
near Asda

Wednesday 2 March
Beddington

Exhibition: 4-6.30pm
Open Meeting: 7-9pm

Cricket for Change,
Plough Lane,
Beddington SM6 8JQ

Thursday 3 March
Sutton Central

Exhibition: 4-6.30pm
Open Meeting: 7-9pm

Civic Offices,
St Nicholas Way,
Sutton SM1 1EA

Saturday 5 March
Worcester Park/
Cheam

Exhibition: 10am-12.30pm

Worcester Park, near HSBC

Exhibition: 1-4pm

Cheam Village,
near Lloyds Bank

To take part in the consultation visit
www.sutton.gov.uk/sutton2031 or for more
information contact our Planning Policy Team
on 020 8770 6453/5416.

Tuesday 8 March
Belmont

Exhibition: 5-6.30pm
Open Meeting: 7-9pm

ICR
15 Cotswold Road,
Sutton SM2 5NG

Wednesday 9 March
Carshalton

Exhibition: 4-6.30pm
Open Meeting: 7-9pm

Carshalton College,
Nightingale Road,
Carshalton SM5 2EJ

Saturday 12 March
Wallington/
Rosehill

Exhibition: 10am-12.30pm

Wallington,
outside Wallington Square

Exhibition: 1-4pm

Rosehill
near Rosehill Dental Surgery

Monday 14 March
Carshalton

Exhibition: 4-6.30pm
Open Meeting: 7-9pm

Stanley Park High,
Damson Way,
Carshalton SM5 4NS

Wednesday 16 March
Sutton

Exhibition: 4-6.30pm
Open Meeting: 7-9pm

Sutton Life Centre,
24 Alcorn Close,
Sutton SM3 9PX

We are also holding a number of events
where you can meet with the planners to
ask questions and find out more in person.

14

Page 18

Have
Your Say

Saturday 20 February
Sutton Central

Agenda Item 4

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

Page
19 Item 4
Agenda

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 21
Agenda Item 5

Agenda Item 5

Page 22

•
•
•
•
•
•

•

•

Agenda Item 5

•

Page 23

•

•

•

•

Page 24

•

Agenda Item 5

…

…

Page 25
Agenda Item 5

Agenda Item 5

•
•

Page 26

•
•
•
•

Page 27

Agenda Item 6

Equality & Diversity Forum
1st March 2016
Report of the Executive Head of Community Safety and Youth Engagement
Hate Incidents Update
Ward location: not applicable

Report author: Chris Lyons,
Community Safety Manager. 020
8649 0667
Lead Councillor: Ruth Dombey

Area Served: Borough-wide

Summary
This report describes the oversight that is in place for tracking, and responding to hate
incidents in Sutton.

1.
1.1

Background
We classify hate incidents under the following categories:






Race
Disability
Religious faith or belief
Sexual orientation
Gender identity

1.2

These may be a crime and will be pursued by the Police as hate crime.

1.3

The Safer Sutton partnership took on responsibility for monitoring and oversight of
hate incidents on behalf of the Council in 2009. We collect information from across
the Council (including safeguarding) and through third party reporting centres. In
2009 we commissioned an expanded community safety survey to specifically
understand community safety concerns of Muslim communities in the Borough. This
showed an under-reporting of low level religious and race hate incidents. Colleagues
from adult safeguarding also produced evidence showing under-reporting of hate
incidents against people with learning or physical disabilities.

1.4

In 2010 the Safer Sutton Partnership commissioned Stop Hate UK (SHUK) to
provide a 24/7 reporting system for Sutton.

2.

Issues

2.1

Our latest community safety survey continues to show a number of low level but
potentially high impact hate crime signals across the borough. These are
increasingly of a religious as well as racial nature.

1

Agenda Item 6

Page 28

Stop Hate UK third party reporting
2.2 Since the previous Equality & Diversity Forum in November, the Safer Sutton
Partnership has continued promoting the Stop Hate UK line across the borough.


Continued liaison and embedding of the Stop Hate line within local police referral
processes.



Citizens Advice Bureau promoting reporting through licenced premises across
Sutton.

3rd Party Reporting:
2.3

The nature of referrals from Stop Hate UK is similar to previous years, based upon
malicious neighbour disputes where disablism and homophobia are aggravating
factors.

2.4

Financial year-to-date 2015-16 there were 37 contacts to the Stop Hate Helpline
which is below the previous quarter however above the average over the previous
12 months. It should be noted 31 contacts related to the same repeat caller. The
majority of contacts were by phone with two by email and two by SMS text facility.

Police Reports

2.5

In financial year 2014/15 there was 363 reported hate incidents.

2.6

In 2014/15 the majority of incidents (95%) were of a racial nature, followed by 5%
based on prejudice about sexual orientation.

2.7

All hate crime suffers from large scale underreporting so the apparent low numbers
are unlikely to be genuine reflections of actual offence levels within the borough.

2.8

In 2014/15 the top 3 wards for hate incident calls to the police are Sutton Central, St.
Helier, and Wandle Valley. This follows similar patterns to previous trends.

2.9

The current sanction detection rate in FY 2015/16 for homophobic, racist & religious
hatred offences is 31.0%. This is above the current MPS average of 24.4%

3.

Financial implications

3.1

None.

4.

Contribution to core values and corporate goals

2

Page 29

Agenda Item 6

4.1

Hate incidents and hate crime can leave individuals and communities isolated. Aside
from the legal duties on public authorities tackling hate incidents is critical to Sutton
as a Borough where all can take part and all can take pride. Oversight of the process
through the Safer Sutton Partnership means that solutions to issues can be
designed involving all the appropriate agencies.

5.

Equality and Diversity impact assessment

5.1

Provision of effective monitoring and oversight of hate incidents ensures issues
experienced by specific groups can be tackled and resolved.

6.

Background papers
None

3

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 31

Agenda Annex

CIVIC OFFICES, SUTTON
GROUND FLOOR MEETING ROOMS
FIRE PRECAUTIONS
If there is a FIRE in the building the fire alarm will sound continuously. Leave the
building immediately by the most direct route, either back through reception or the
fire exit into Lower Square. Take your coat and any bags with you. Assemble in the
car park in front of the Holiday Inn.
First Aid can be obtained from Civic Security in reception.

Toilet

Toilet
Room 1

Toilet

Toilet

Reception

Room
5

Room
4

Fire
Exit

Room
2

Room
3

Fire
Exit

Lower Square
Entrance

Holiday Inn
Car Park

Page 32

Agenda Annex

Reminder – Declaration of Interests
Members should consider the following interests and whether they have any they
should declare.
Personal interests:
Where it might reasonably be regarded that a matter will affect the well-being or
financial position of you, a member of your family, any person with whom you have a
close association, or any person or body with which you or they are involved or in
which they have a relevant beneficial interest, to a greater extent than the majority of
people affected by the decision.
In this case you should declare the interest and state the nature of it.
Personal and Prejudicial Interests:
Where a personal interest is thought to be so significant that a member of the public,
with knowledge of the facts, would consider it likely to prejudice the member’s
judgment of the public interest.
In this case you should declare the interest, state the nature of it, and leave the
meeting room.
Further information can be found in the Council's Code of Conduct and Protocol. If
you are in any doubt as to whether you have an interest you should seek advice
before the Committee meeting from Alexa Coates or Susanne Wicks.
If, during the course of the Committee meeting, you consider you may have an
interest you should always declare it.

